

Fw: Rate Mitigation

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 11:19:00 -0500
Attachments: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb 22_1230.pptx (3.43 MB)

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 11:16 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); Syed, Usman (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Chander, Sunita (ENERGY); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation

Sorry, with attachment.

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Sent: February-22-17 11:15 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); Syed, Usman (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Chander, Sunita (ENERGY); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation

Hi Keley: attached is the next turn of the deck for our 12:30 discussions.

New or update content is noted with red slide headings. I'll do a clean version after the meeting.

I've included OPG slides which will need to be updated I suspect after the 11:30 meeting. MOH's renter slides are also included.

Cheers, Steen